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20 October 1966

MEMORANDUM FOR: Senior Training Officers

SUBJECT: Advanced Intelligence Course (Class 2-67)

1. The Central Intelligence Agency has been invited to nominate
three persons for the Advanced Intelligence Course which will be held
at the Defense Intelligence School during the period 27 February -

2 June 1967 (Class 2-67).

2, This l4-week course is designed for senior personnel from the
major contributors to the National intelligence effort and affords an
opportunity for them to meet together in a formal school atmosphere.
Additional details on the course are contained in the two attachments,
and a notice will appear in the next jssue of the regular OTR Bulletin.

3. We have been asked to submit our nominations to the Defense
Intelligence School prior to 31 January 1967; therefore, please submit
your nominations to the Executive Secretary, Training Selection Board
not later than 20 December 1966, in order to permit appropriate review
before the DIS nomination deadline. In submitting your nominations,
include two copies of the biographic profile and most recent fitness
report on each nominee.

STATINTL

Registrar
O0ffice of Training

Attachments
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